

**COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FINAL Meeting Minutes**

Department of Transportation | Videoconference

Online: <https://zoom.us/j/98729158988?pwd=YkY1T3d3VXpjZ0EydIRabnZpTIYxdz09>

Dial-in: +1 669 900 6833 US,,98729158988#,,,,*778340#

WEDNESDAY January 19, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

Members of the public wishing to address the committee on any item not on the agenda may do so at the beginning of the meeting. We ask that members of the public request to speak and keep their remarks brief. Testimony will be limited to a total of ten (10) minutes.

1. Roll Call / Welcome and Introductions

Members: Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Sue Schooley, Jack Wursten, Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel

6:02 p.m.

Present: Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Sue Schooley, Jack Wursten, Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel

Excused: None

Unexcused: None

2. Public Comment on Non-agenda Topics

None

3. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of December 15, 2021

Action Item

Motion: Approve meeting minutes of December 15, 2021 as is.

Action: **Motion/Second:** Perez/Wursten

Yes: Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Sue Schooley, Jack Wursten, Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel

No: None

Abstain: None

4. 50 Corridor Transportation Management Agency Programming

Review and Comment

Cheryl Croshere, Executive Director, 50 Corridor TMA, (916) 601-2317, execdirector@50corridor.com
6:20 p.m.

- Committee expressed support for the use of financial incentives.
- Members would like survey results to be reviewed, to determine peak motivational factors.
- Committee is concerned about the use of the term “subsidy”, as this may cause the notion that the program is not sustainable over the long term.
- Ensuring that communities of all socioeconomic levels are reached through inclusive engagement is a Committee priority.

The meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for documents in accessible formats, interpreting services, assistive listening devices, or other accommodations should be made through the County Disability Compliance Office at (916) 874-7642 or (916) 874-7647 (TTY/TDD), no later than five working days prior to the meeting.

- Committee member asked that the program address the possible concerns on unsafe areas and missing trips for tentative new riders.
- Member emphasized that it is important to introduce cycling safety and driver education as the program encourages more people to shift their mode of commuting.
- A collaboration with air quality management districts was suggested.

5. Draft Annual Report from SacBAC to Board of Supervisors Review and Comment

Mikki McDaniel, Senior Planner, SacDOT, (916) 875-4769, mcdanielm@saccounty.net

Kiara Movido, Student Intern, SacDOT, (916) 874-3926, movidok@saccounty.net

6:06 p.m.

- Members expressed they would like to see more momentum in the establishment of bike lanes.

6. Draft Active Transportation Plan (2022) Review and Comment

Mikki McDaniel, Senior Planner, SacDOT, (916) 875-4769, mcdanielm@saccounty.net

7:08 p.m.

- Committee asked that staff reassess the analysis for the plan due to the rise in telecommuting associated with the COVID-19 pandemic. This may be addressed in a plan amendment.
- Committee emphasized the need for the County to allot a budget towards driver education, as opposed to solely relying on outside grants.

7. Informational Items

- Final Meeting Minutes of November 3, 2021

8. Staff Updates and Reports Back

- SacBAC – Arlete Hodel
- SacDOT Associate Planner
- SacBAC presentation topics
- 311 – Photo Geolocation

9. Future Agenda Items

- Active Transportation Program Cycle 6 Project Candidates

10. Set Next Meeting Dates

a) Next SacBAC meeting: March 16, 2022

Online: <https://zoom.us/j/98729158988?pwd=YkY1T3d3VXpjZ0EydIRabnZpTIYxdz09>

Dial-in: +1 669 900 6833 US,,98729158988#,,,,*778340#

b) Adjourn SacBAC

Action: Motion/Second: Hodel/Wursten

Yes: Thomas Cassera, Robert Goss, Sue Schooley, Jack Wursten, Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel

No: None

Abstain: None

7:47 p.m.